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George T. (Tom) Merrifield, Jr., PG 
SWD DRP Geologist 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
6301 Deauville Blvd 
Midland, TX 79706 
Phone +1 432-687-7772 
tommerrifield@chevron.com 

October 3, 2022 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re:  Affirmation Statement 
Veritas 12 State 12 SWD 1 

Dear Mr. Rose-Coss: 

I have examined the available geological and engineering data and find 
no evidence of open faults or any hydrologic connection between the 
disposal zone and any underground sources of drinking water. 

Respectively yours, 

G. T. Merrifield, Jr., PG 
TX #10838, CA #9274 

mailto:tommerrifield@chevron.com
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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Merrifield, Tom <TomMerrifield@chevron.com>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:56 PM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Cc: Verner, Frederick C
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Affirmation Statement Veritas 
Attachments: Veritas 12 State SWD 1 Affirmation Statement.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Mr. Rose‐Coss, 
 
Please find the attached Affirmation Statement for the Veritas 12 State SWD 1. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tom Merrifield 
DRP Earth Scientist 
 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
6301 Deauville Blvd 
N 3600 
Midland, TX 79706 
Phone +1 432-687-7772 
Mobile +1 661 448 7489 
tommerrifield@chevron.com  
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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 11:43 AM
To: Verner, Frederick C; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Veritas SWD  Order 2370

Fred, 
 
We’ve gone ahead and looked into the Veritas application again.  The UIC team is able to accommodate and address 
most of Dean’s comments in the new permit template and ordering process.  However, the application is still lacking the 
following necessary application material: 
 

 an affirmative statement that the applicant has examined available geologic and engineering data and finds no 
evidence of open faults or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground 
sources of drinking water. 

 
Therefore, in order to complete the application and facilitate the issuance of the order, please have a qualified agent 
perform the review submit the statement.   
 
Thanks, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 

 
 
 
 

From: Verner, Frederick C <fredverner@chevron.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 8:42 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
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<Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Veritas SWD Order 2370 
 
Phil 
Thank you. This makes sense.  Laura left the company about then. Several items were left incomplete.  I will get the 
wheels back on.  Please forward anything you feel would be helpful.  This is on us but we will get the deficiencies 
closed.  Thanks for your response. Fred 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 7:08:46 PM 
To: Verner, Frederick C <fredverner@chevron.com> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
<Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: [EXTERNAL] Veritas SWD Order 2370  
  

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link. 
Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence 

Center using the Report Phishing button. 
RE: Veritas 12 State SWD No.1; SWD‐2370; pBL2004139377 
  
Good evening, Fred. Dean conducted an initial review and wrote a very extensive e‐mail identifying several deficiencies 
and/or requesting information. This e‐mail was to Ms. Laura Becerra and was dated July 24, 2020. A copy is attached and 
can also be found in the admin application posting. At this time, I do not see a record of response in any files. Tomorrow, 
I will ask Dean to search both his personal e‐mails for a response and the Engineering e‐mail for any submittals. So the 
application remains  administratively incomplete as to content and cannot proceed into technical review. Will update 
when we know more. PRG  
  

From: Verner, Frederick C <fredverner@chevron.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:03 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Veritas SWD Order 2370 
  

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Phil, 
The Veritas SWD injection application goes back to July 2020.  Can you provide any update on status? 
We and the Land Office are eager to proceed. 
  
Frederick Verner 
NM Regulatory and Advocacy Advisor 
Chevron MidContinent Business Unit 
123 Thundercloud Road 
Santa Fe, NM 87506 
281‐254‐4574 
  



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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